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AMENDMENT 001 ANSWERS QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS AND AMENDS 
POINT RATED CRITERIA 
 
Question and Answer 
 
Q1. I noticed the link in Section 3.1, to the Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual, is 

broken. Do you have a working link? 
 
A1. The link is: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-

conditions-manual 
 
Q2. Is there a preferred method for the transmission of response? 
 
A2. ePost Connect is the preferred method of transmission. 
 
Q3. I provide specialized services, not a broad range of end-to-end logistics and support services.  

Would it be preferable to reach out directly to other suppliers to offer my services? 
 
A3. Yes. 
 
Q4. What do we need to provide to meet the deadline for Monday? Do we need to upload anything for 

the ITQ or do we simply submit the form to “Join the List of Interested Suppliers for ITQ - Vaccine 
Logistics Service Provider(s) (6D034-203681/B)”? 

 
A4. The List of Interested Suppliers is for partnering opportunities and does not replace or affect the 

tendering procedures. 
 

The ITQ details the Instructions for Respondents and the Evaluation Procedures. The response 
must be submitted as per the ITQ. 

 
Q5. If we respond to the current ITQ and are not successful, are we still eligible to participate as a 

joint partner with 1 or all of the Pre-Qualified Bidders? 
 
A5. Only Pre-Qualified Bidders (PQBs) will be eligible to proceed to the next stage of the 

Procurement Process. Joint Ventures must be formed prior to ITQ closing. Respondents who are 
not included in the PQBs list after the conclusion of the ITQ process may be a subcontractor to 
the PQB(s). 

 
Q6. Generally speaking, what is required of the participants, in terms of an actual reply?  
 
A6. The ITQ details the Instructions for Respondents and the Evaluation Procedures. The response 

must be submitted as per the ITQ. 
 
Q7. DEL requirement – This is a very stringent requirement which limits our storage options. Would 

you consider HACCP certifications as equivalent? We use these today for pharmaceuticals and 
cannabis shipments within Canada.  

 
A7. No. A Drug Establishment Licence is regulatory requirement under the Food and Drug 

Regulations, Part C, Division 1A.   
 
Q8. Do you have provincial delivery addresses on hand outside of our storage facilities to be fulfilled 

within the 24hrs? If parts of the Territories need to be fulfilled within 48hrs this will add cost and 
complexities. 

 

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual


N° de l'invitation - Solicitation No. N° de la modif - Amd. No.    
6D034-203681/B 001 

 
 

 

A8. This information is not available at this time. The Government of Canada is working closely with 
Provinces and Territories to determine points of delivery. Canada is not assessing costs during 
the ITQ.   

 
Q9. How many pallets, boxes, or vials would we be looking to transport and/ or warehouse and over 

the breakdown of what time period? We need to accommodate product in frozen and fresh 
warehouses therefore capacity is critical. 

 
A9. This information is not available at this time as exact amounts are unknown. See 2.1.2 in the ITQ. 
 
Q10. For the purposes of responding to the ITQ, can 2 separate legal entities provide a response as 

co-Responders without being a Joint Venture per the definition provided in Section 1.5.1 of the 
ITQ?  

 
A10. No.  Responses from more than one legal entity will be considered a Joint Venture and additional 

information will be requested, if required. 

  
Q11. To the extent that 2 legal entities have an existing commercial and/or contractual relationship, if 

they do not meet all of the criteria of the definition of Joint venture in Section 1.5.1 of the ITC , 
can they nonetheless be considered a Joint venture due to the nature of such commercial and/or 
contractual relationship?  

 
A11. To be considered a Joint Venture the following is required: 
 

a) the name of each member of the joint venture; 
b) the Procurement Business Number of each member of the joint venture; 
c) the name of the representative of the joint venture, i.e. the member chosen by the other 

members to act on their behalf, if applicable; 
d) the name of the joint venture, if applicable. 

 
Canada requires the name of the company they will be entering into the PQB list.  Should 
respondents wish to not be a joint venture they must submit a response with their company name 
and have a subcontractor if required. 
 
Suppliers may register for a PBN online at Supplier Registration Information. 

 
Q12. We have called Canada Post in order to create the ePost service. They mentioned we should 

receive an invitation from your side. Could you please open an ePost conversation? 
 
A12. As per 3.3.2.2 of the ITQ, please send an email, that includes the solicitation number, to  

tpsgc.dgareceptiondessoumissions-abbidReceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca requesting to 
open an ePost Connect conversation. Please do so no later than November 9th, 10 a.m. EST.  

 
Q13. Can you please confirm that this is the Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) we should be signing 

(SACC Manual Clause A9126)? 
 
A13. A signed NDA is not required with the ITQ Response. The NDA will be required later in the 

process, and was provided for general information purposes for potential PQBs. 
 
Q14. Can you please provide a definition of a subcontractor? 
 
A14. As per Supply Manual Glossary definition is as follows: 

 

https://srisupplier.contractscanada.gc.ca/index-eng.cfm?af=ZnVzZWFjdGlvbj1yZWdpc3Rlci5pbnRybyZpZD0y&lang=eng
mailto:tpsgc.dgareceptiondessoumissions-abbidReceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/5/A/A9126C/4
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/supply-manual/glossary/1
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Subcontractor: One who takes portion of a contract from principal contractor or another 
subcontractor. One who takes from the principal or prime contractor a specific part of the work 
undertaken by the principal or prime contractor. 

 
Q15. Re: Section 3. Instructions for Respondents, can you confirm what format the response needs to 

be provided? (i.e. MS Word, Powerpoint, Excel, etc.) 
 
A15. All 3 examples listed in the question would be acceptable.  
 
Q.16 We are interested in providing information on our company for this tender. We do not import 

pharmaceutical products or warehouse them, we provide final mile distribution. Is it possible for 
us to bid or provide our information despite the fact that we do not meet most of the technical 
criteria? 

 
A16. Respondents must meet all the mandatory requirements to be eligible for the PQB list. 
 
Q17. Would you consider extending the deadline for the ITQ by 48 hours? 
 
A17. No. The closing date and time remain unchanged. 
 
 
Amendment 
 
At 4.5.2 Rated Technical Criteria 
 
Delete: In its entirety 
Insert: 
 
4.5.2 Rated Technical Criteria 

 
Item 
Number 

Rated Criteria Points 

R1 Respondents should have facilities in multiple locations 
for the temperature-controlled storage of vaccines in the 
cold (2oC to 8oC) and frozen (below -20oC) environments. 

7 points for each province or 
territory with DEL location(s) 
(Max 91 points) 
 
2 points per every 100 cubic 
feet cold storage space  
(Max 100 points)  

 
1 point per every 100 cubic 
feet frozen storage space 
(Max 100 points) 

R2 Respondents should have current experience with the 
cold-chain controlled (2oC to 8oC and below -20oC) 
distribution of pharmaceutical products.  
 
Respondents should provide examples of previous 
experience, including the following as a minimum: 

- Number of years’ experience, including start and 
end dates 

- Direct or sub-contractors 
 
- Current experience is defined as a minimum of 3 

cold-chain controlled (2oC to 8oC and below -

Experience: 
 
Less than 6 months current 
experience = 0 points 
 
6 months to less than 1 year 
current experience =  2 points 
 
1 year to less than 2 years 
current experience = 5 points 
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20oC) distributions per year within the last 5 
years. 

2 years to less than 3 years 
current experience = 8 points 
 
3 years to less than 4 years 
current experience = 11 points 
 
4 years to less than 5 years 
current experience = 14 points 
 
5 years current experience = 
17 points 
 
(Max 17 points) 

R3 The Respondent should have recent (within the last 5 
years) experience importing pharmaceutical products by 
air and road in the cold chain controlled environment. 
 
The Respondent should provide a written summary of 
recent experience that includes but is not limited to the 
following: 
 

- Number of importations for each calendar year 
within the last 5 years 

- Existing infrastructure and capability 
- Accurate importation documentation 
- Customs clearances and processes 
- Proper labelling 

 

Each year within the last 5 
years will be evaluated as 
follows: 
 
Up to 5 importations per 
calendar year = 5 points. 
 
5 to 10 importations/year = 10 
points 
 
10+ importations/year = 15 
points 
 
(Max 75 points)  

R4 The Respondent should have an inventory management 
system that accurately manages track and tracing and 
data-logging of pharmaceutical products during storage 
and distribution of multiple products to multiple locations 
 
The respondent should provide a written summary of 
existing infrastructure and capacity to meet the criteria, 
including but not limited to methodologies of sharing 
information in real time with stakeholders. 
 
  
 

Simple inventory management 
system = 5 points 
 
Inventory management system 
that is web-accessible to 
designated GoC personnel = 
10 points 
 
(Max 10 points) 

 
 

 
 
 


